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The Thomas P. Ives House is an oblong - shaped[ three-and-one-half-story 
brick sturucture with alow hipped and balustraded roof. The residence, as 
built in 1803-06, is 55 feet wide and 57 feet deep and had a projecting one- 
story curved bay or bow in the center of the east (side) elevation. By 188? 
this bay had been increased to three stories in height and its roof crowned 
by a balustrade. The walls of the front and side elevations are built of 
imported brick laid in Flemish bond and the rear (north) wall is in American 
running bond. The foundations are of marble. The three-story rear service 
wing at the northwest corner and the rear portico and vestibule were added in

and conform in style to the main structure.

The main (south) facade is five-bays wide and has a central semi-circular 
one-story entrance porch with Corinthian columns and a roof balustrade; this 
feature, designed in the Adamesque style, was also added in 1884. The center 
door has side lights and a wide elliptical fan light over it. In the second 
story above the entranceway is a wide triple window also topped by a wide 
elliptical fan light. The windows are symmetrically spaced and have marble 
lintels and sills. First and second-story windows have flat arch splayed 
lintels with double keystones; third-story windows are reduced in height and 
also the windows on the north (rear) elevation, have plain flat lintels. All 
windows are adorned by exterior louvered shutters. The main cornice is 
decorated with modillions and is crowned by an eave balustrade. Two dormer 
windows rise from the low-pitched hip roof on the front elevation. Three of 
the four chimneys are in the outside wall, two in the west side and one in 
the east; the fourth chimney, which has back-to-back fireplaces in the library 
and smoking room, is set back a few feet from the east wall.

The plan of the house is large and imposing in scale with a 10-foot wide 
central hall extending through the house. The hall is divided into front 
and rear sections by means of a partition with a doorway, which is located 
behind the stairs. The staircase, starting with a straight run against the 
west wall, spirals at the rear to the second story and the spiral from the 
second to the third story is free-standing. The floors are of wide boards; 
all of the rooms have fireplaces, and the wood finish throughout the house is 
simple and delicately molded in the Adam style. The principle rooms have 
elaborate plaster cornices adorned with Greek honeysuckle, carved modillions, 
dentils, complicated fret and basket patterns, interlaces, circles, and 
banded leaves.

To the west, or left, of the central hall are, in the southwest corner, 
the dining room, 20 by 28 feet, behind this a pantry, 16 by 10 feet, and in 
the northwest (rear) corner, the kitchen. The dining room was redecorated in 
the Colonial Revival style in the l870's and this later paneling removed 
during the restoration to tfc$ Federal period in 195^. The room's present 
mantelpiece, an original marble mantel from a Philadelphia house of the same 
period, was put in the dining room in 195^.

To the east of the center hall, in the southeast (front) corner is the 
main parlor, 20 by 22 feet, in the center, the oval shaped library, 20 by 28 
feet ? and in the northeast (rear) corner, the smoking room, 13 by 20 feet.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Constructed by the master builder Caleb Ormsbee in 1803-06, the Thomas 
P. Ives House is a magnificent example of a large brick city house designed 
in the Adamesque-Federal style. The exterior of the house has undergone 
some additions that do not seriously alter its original appearance and on 
the interior two principal rooms were redecorated in the 1870's.

History

The Ives House was built by Caleb Ormsbee for the wealthy Providence 
merchant Thomas Poynton Ives in 1803-06. The residence has remained in 
the possession of the Ives heirs to this day and will eventually go to 
Brown University.

The mansion has undergone a series of exterior and interior additions 
and alterations over the years. About 1848 gas lights, central heating, 
and a built-in kitchen range were added. In the 1870's the original finish 
of the dining room and library was removed and these rooms were elaborately 
redecorated by Marcotte of New York City in the Colonial Revival style. 
The architectural firm of Stone, Carpenter, and Richards added the existing 
one-story elliptical Adamesque portico on the south (main) elevation, the 
rear service wing, the rear porch and vestibule, and the terraces on the 
side in 1884. By 1887 the two upper stories had been added to the original 
one-story bay or bow in the center of the east elevation. Around 1910 
the architectural firm of Jackson, Robertson and Adams added the overmantell 
the fireplace in the southeast parlor and also the French doors in the 
library. In 1954 the Colonial Revival woodwork was remwed from the dining 
room and the room was restored by John Hutchins Cady to the Federal period. 
The existing dining room marble mantelpiece, an original period piece from 
Philadelphia, was installed as part of this work.
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7. Description (l) Thomas P. Ives House

The library was redecorated in the Colonial Revival style in the l870's and 
the room still retains its elaborate wood panelling. The French doors, located 
in the curved bay of the library and leading out to the gardens, were added in 
1910. The overmantel piece in the southeast parlor, or main drawing room, is 
built in two stories and is surmounted by a broken scroll pediment, decorated 
with reeding and with half vases of Adam detail. This feature was also added 
in 1910. The mantel itself is of Italian marble and is original, as are some 
of the mantels in the second floor bedrooms. The panelled mahogany doors of the 
principal rooms have silver hardware.

The Thomas P. Ives House is in excellent condition. The house is used as 
a private residence and is not open to visitors.
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9. Major Bibliographical References for the Thomas P. Ives House, Providence: 

Wayne Andrews, Architecture, Ambition, and Americans (New York, 1955 ) 9 92. 
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